

**FAIR GROVE ELEMENTARY PTO
AUGUST 2017 GENERAL MEETING MINUTES**

Fair Grove Elementary School Library, Tuesday, August 1, 2017 at 6:30

Meeting called to order by: President, Amanda Schwab

Attendance: (see sign-in sheet retained by group Historian)

Minutes: The minutes of 07/17/2017 meeting were read & approved.

Officers' Reports:

Treasury: Given by Lynette Myers

Treasurer's report read and accepted. Report attached. – NOTE: PayPal balance was greater than reflected in report due to Back to School Bash funds. Will be properly reported next month.

Brief discussion about PTO Today and FG PTO receiving a \$500 grant!!

President/Old Business: Given by Amanda Schwab

Back to School Bash: Upcoming Saturday August 5th. Christy B. working to have volunteers in place. FG Methodist Church coming to help serve lunch again. Peach Chapel will also be here with their bounce house. Discussion held about possibly having BTSB next year on Meet-The-Teacher night. Culvers to donate ice-cream again also. FG Cowboy Church - \$900 from congregation with a \$900 match by church! There will be Thank You cards for the kids to sign at the Back to School Bash on Saturday. Amanda will make sure they are delivered.

Registration Supplies: Sort supplies on Sunday August 6th. Volunteers already in place. They will meet at the Motor Lab around noon. Hope to have done and delivered to classrooms by end of Monday, August 7th.

Apparel at Meet-The-Teacher Nights: Tables at middle school and pre-K on Monday, August 7th, to be manned by Lacie, Yvonne, Amanda and Christy. Table at elementary on Tuesday, August 8th to be manned by Lynette and Amanda.

New Business:

Membership Drive: Suggestion made to have forms available at Meet-The-Teacher nights as well as usual drive. Also, Yvonne will make "Donation" jars/buckets for the tables on these nights.

Donate Now Button: A new addition this year to the registration form. Donate Now button for anyone who wanted to donate.

Culver's Restaurant: Fundraiser night set for August 22nd. Scoopie will come to the school again that day for lunch with the kids. Party for class with most votes again. Lacie to make arrangements.

Apparel: Tables at Meet-The-Teacher nights and we are looking into a space for the Heritage Reunion Festival. Usual spot not available this year. Also, motions duly made and passed to order more shirts and fidget spinners to sell at festival. Amanda to place order.

Holiday Shop: Yvonne and Sarah believe they are on the way to be well situated. Yvonne working with Debbie Phillips to take any items to be donated after the Holiday Bonanza sale earlier in December. Also working to get other items from local vendors. Are still in need of men's items: hunting, fishing, car items, grilling all suggested.

Next Meeting: Tuesday, September 12th at 6:30 pm in the Elementary School Cafeteria

Meeting adjourned

Minutes Compiled by: LeAnn Pyatt, Recording Secretary and Lynette Myers, Secretary-in-Fact